From: Meghan Maury

To: ACFE OPREInfoCollection

Cc: Popham, Amelia (ACF); Deutsch, Lauren (ACF) (CTR)
Subject: RE: Childhood & Family Experiences Study

Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 5:23:17 PM

Thank you Molly. | got a chance to look it over, and the study looks phenomenal. Appreciate the
opportunity to read it through, and thank you for the work you do!

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Maury
Policy Director
National LGBTQ Task Force

mmaury@thetaskforce.org
(202) 639-6322

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain privileged or
confidential information and is/are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized
use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

From: ACF OPREInfoCollection [mailto:OPREInfoCollection@ACF.hhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Meghan Maury <mmaury@thetaskforce.org>; ACF OPREInfoCollection
<OPREInfoCollection@ACF.hhs.gov>

Cc: Popham, Amelia (ACF) <Amelia.Popham@ACF.hhs.gov>; Deutsch, Lauren (ACF) (CTR)
<Lauren.Deutsch@acf.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Childhood & Family Experiences Study

Ms. Maury,

Thank you for your interest in the Childhood & Family Experiences Study. | have attached proposed
instruments for this study.

Best,

Molly B. Jones

Social Science Research Analyst

Office of Planning, Research & Evaluation
Administration for Children and Families

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services

330 C Street SW, 4™ Floor, 4621A

Washington, DC 20201

Email: mary.jones@acf.hhs.gov Phone: (202) 205-4724
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From: Meghan Maury [mailto:mmaury@thetaskforce.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:24 PM

To: ACF OPREInfoCollection
Subject: Childhood & Family Experiences Study

Good afternoon,

I’'m writing to request a copy of the survey instrument associated with the Childhood & Family

Experiences Study, listed in the Federal Register here: https://www.federalregister.gov/d/2018-
00993. Thank you!

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
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